From:
To:
Subject: FW: Description of Problem: Belt provided by Dayco is incorrect length (excessively long) from supplier.

Date: Monday, January 06, 2020 4:21:18 PM
Attachments: Gillia V Ribbed belt campaian.xlsx
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!US!OI’TIGI’ !uall!y !ssurance Manager

Cell Phone:
Desk Phone:

@cummins.com

9377 US Hwy 301 North
Whitakers, NC 27891

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, is for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended
recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance upon this message. If you
have received this in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this message and its
attachments from your computer system.

rrom: I

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 9:09 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Description of Problem: Belt provided by Dayco is incorrect length (excessively long) from supplier.

I

This is an email to inform you of an engine campaign. The belt is shipped in the kit box. Screen suspect material at OEM against a known good
belt to ensure belts are correct length. Suspect lot # is shown below. “399 C111 003916803”. Please locate the engine in the attached excel
spread sheet and follow the below guidelines. | will supply needed parts.

Description of Problem: Belt provided by Dayco is incorrect length
(excessively long) from supplier.

**Photo showing normal sized belt placed within out of spec belt. Also, photo
showing lot information of out of spec parts™®

Description of Work Performed:

' Screen suspect material at OEM against a known good belt to ensure belts are
, correct length. Suspectlot # is shown above. “399 €111 003916803".

!ustomer guality Liaison

Cummins - Rocky Mount Engine Plant.
Box 670

9377 US 301 North

Whitakers, N.C. 27891



Gillig Bus 

		ENGINE_SERIAL_NO		Comments		Customer Name		Ship to Code		WORKSTATION		TXN_DATE		TXN_TIME		PART_NO		PART_DESC		QUANTITY_PER		PARENT_OPTION

		74576105		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		02-Oct-19		02-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74576150		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		02-Oct-19		02-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74576168		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		02-Oct-19		02-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74576114		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		03-Oct-19		03-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74576141		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		03-Oct-19		03-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74576158		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		03-Oct-19		03-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74576179		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		03-Oct-19		03-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74576191		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		03-Oct-19		03-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74578168		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		07-Oct-19		07-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74578597		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Oct-19		08-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74578870		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Oct-19		08-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74578881		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Oct-19		08-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74578892		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Oct-19		08-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74578913		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Oct-19		08-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74578950		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Oct-19		08-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74578963		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Oct-19		08-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74578976		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Oct-19		08-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74578987		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Oct-19		08-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74578998		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Oct-19		08-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74579024		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Oct-19		08-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74579037		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Oct-19		08-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74579051		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Oct-19		08-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74579064		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Oct-19		08-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74579089		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Oct-19		08-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74579101		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Oct-19		08-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74579114		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Oct-19		08-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74579011		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		09-Oct-19		09-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74579076		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		09-Oct-19		09-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74578923		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		10-Oct-19		10-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74578934		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		10-Oct-19		10-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74578940		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		10-Oct-19		10-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74580773		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		11-Oct-19		11-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74580780		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		11-Oct-19		11-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74580786		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		11-Oct-19		11-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74580793		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		11-Oct-19		11-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74580845		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		11-Oct-19		11-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74580851		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		11-Oct-19		11-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74580867		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		11-Oct-19		11-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74580903		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		11-Oct-19		11-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74580918		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		11-Oct-19		11-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74581200		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		14-Oct-19		14-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74581221		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		14-Oct-19		14-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74581231		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		14-Oct-19		14-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74581242		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		14-Oct-19		14-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74581254		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		14-Oct-19		14-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74581267		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		14-Oct-19		14-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74581281		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		14-Oct-19		14-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74581291		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		14-Oct-19		14-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74583752		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		18-Oct-19		18-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74583760		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		18-Oct-19		18-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74583773		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		18-Oct-19		18-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74583788		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		18-Oct-19		18-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74583813		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		18-Oct-19		18-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74583819		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		18-Oct-19		18-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74583832		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		18-Oct-19		18-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74583852		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		18-Oct-19		18-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74583885		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		18-Oct-19		18-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74583899		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		18-Oct-19		18-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74583913		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		18-Oct-19		18-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74583940		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		18-Oct-19		18-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74583960		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		19-Oct-19		19-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74583840		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		20-Oct-19		20-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74583876		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		20-Oct-19		20-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74583953		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		21-Oct-19		21-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74584671		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		21-Oct-19		21-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74584679		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		21-Oct-19		21-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74584695		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		21-Oct-19		21-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74584703		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		21-Oct-19		21-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74584711		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		21-Oct-19		21-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74584687		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		22-Oct-19		22-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74584719		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		22-Oct-19		22-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74586700		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		24-Oct-19		24-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74583967		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		25-Oct-19		25-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74586711		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		25-Oct-19		25-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74586786		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		25-Oct-19		25-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74586805		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		25-Oct-19		25-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74586824		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		25-Oct-19		25-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74586772		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		28-Oct-19		28-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74586833		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		28-Oct-19		28-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74587629		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		28-Oct-19		28-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74587641		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		28-Oct-19		28-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74587652		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		28-Oct-19		28-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74587675		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		28-Oct-19		28-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74587683		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		28-Oct-19		28-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74587696		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		28-Oct-19		28-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74587711		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		28-Oct-19		28-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74587735		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		28-Oct-19		28-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74587749		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		28-Oct-19		28-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74587755		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		28-Oct-19		28-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74587763		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		28-Oct-19		28-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74587767		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		28-Oct-19		28-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74587774		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		28-Oct-19		28-Oct-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74590237		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		03-Nov-19		03-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74590161		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		04-Nov-19		04-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74590231		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		04-Nov-19		04-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74590233		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		05-Nov-19		05-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74590149		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		06-Nov-19		06-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74590186		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		06-Nov-19		06-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74592975		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Nov-19		08-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74592983		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Nov-19		08-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74592986		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Nov-19		08-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74592992		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Nov-19		08-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74592999		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Nov-19		08-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74593007		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Nov-19		08-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74593015		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Nov-19		08-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74593022		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Nov-19		08-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74593025		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		08-Nov-19		08-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74595867		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		14-Nov-19		14-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74595932		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		14-Nov-19		14-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74595897		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		17-Nov-19		17-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74595905		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		18-Nov-19		18-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74595912		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		18-Nov-19		18-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74597126		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		18-Nov-19		18-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74597140		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		18-Nov-19		18-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74597160		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		18-Nov-19		18-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74597172		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		18-Nov-19		18-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74597181		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		18-Nov-19		18-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74597189		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		18-Nov-19		18-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74597133		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		19-Nov-19		19-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74597150		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		19-Nov-19		19-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74598797		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		21-Nov-19		21-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74598807		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		21-Nov-19		21-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74598824		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		21-Nov-19		21-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74598831		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		21-Nov-19		21-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74599653		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		22-Nov-19		22-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74599667		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		23-Nov-19		23-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74600327		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		24-Nov-19		24-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74600335		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		25-Nov-19		25-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74600722		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		25-Nov-19		25-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74600726		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		25-Nov-19		25-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74600809		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		26-Nov-19		26-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		

		74601193		Suspect		GILLIG CORPORATION		1325		804		26-Nov-19		26-Nov-19		4933315		BELT,V RIBBED		1		






Description of Problem: Belt provided by Dayco is incorrect length
(excessively long) from supplier.

**Photo showing normal sized belt placed within out of spec belt. Also, photo
showing Iot information of out of spec parts**

Description of Work Performed:

Screen suspect material at OEM against a known good belt to ensure belts are
correct length. Suspect lot # is shown above. “399 C111 003916803".




Cell Phone:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an
intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or takeaction in reliance upon this message. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender immediately
by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system.





